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(XJ Original Site

This house was built in 1764 by John Wardell. Statements taken on 
March 22, 1786 describe the house as "some of the primest in that country 
(America) .... It was two-story high and had 9 rooms in it". This 
basic floor plan still remains today, it is 5 bays with a center entry. It 
has a broad center stair hall, measuring 12 feet by 40 feet. The open 
staircase with landing is on one end of the hall. There are two rooms on 
each side of the hall, approximately 20 feet square. The ceilings are 11 
feet high. The second floor plan is similar. These rooms are of substan­ 
tial proportions.

In the early 19th century, probably towards the end of the first quarter] 
the house was redecorated, as it,remains todays using Greek Revival elements. 
The front entry nas sidelights, 1;ransom, pilasters and entablature from this 
period. The inferior tlrim and pasings are also of this period. The fire­ 
place 'mantels were also"changed, being replaced by marble mantels with marble) 
colonettes. Probably at this time the stair newel was replaced with the 
present carved acanthus leaf newel.

In the early 20th century further additions were made to the existing 
building. Wings were added to both the east and west ends, adding a library, 
butler's pantry, breakfast solarium, and bathrooms. The roof was rebuilt 
and dormers added, forming bedrooms on the third floor.

The landscaping of the grounds is noteworthy. In addition to old lilac, 
weeping cherry, and other ornamentals, several of the sycamore trees on Syc­ 
amore Avenue are of the original thirteen planted at the time of the Ameri- 
:can'Revolution. ' '""" "' ' ' - < .,.'._ ..•-.-.

Inside the carriage house built at the turn of the 19th M^eritury is 
completely enclosed a one story building which is probably 18th or early 
19th' "ceritury. It is of hewn oak construction.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Sycamore Farm is significant agriculturally as, the site of successful 
farmland continuously worked since the late seventeenth cefttury, located on 
the Burlington Path adjacent to the Council Pine, where Indians would gather 
to hold council on their annual journeys to and from the shore. Cited as 
yielding "40 bushels an acre" in the late 18th century, it was used for 
dairy farming and, most recently, horse farming.

The Wardell House is significant architecturally as one of the great 
houses of pre-revolutionary New Jersey. It was built in 1764, possibly on 
the foundations of the earlier substantial house of John West. It was redec 
orated in the early 19th century, probably by William L. Lippincott, also in 
an elegant manner, using Greek Revival forms.

Located at historic crossroads in the center of Shrewsbury, early records 
reveal the property was the center of the second community of the »North Jer­ 
sey Shore. Thomas Rudyard, a Proprietor and the first Deputy Governor of th<: 
Province of East Jersey, acquired the land from Dame Elizabeth C_arte.rett and 
others in 1682. The same year John West married Ann, daughter of Thomas 
Rudyard, and there references to the Proprietor's and other meeting^ of : 
political significance at John West's Great House prior to 1700. Ellis, in 
his History of Monmbuth County, page 340, states: "The first election for 
freeholders was held in March, 1710, at the 'Great House', the residence of 
John West." John Wardell, who built the present structure as his home in 
1764, as Senior Warden of Christ Church, Shrewsbury, was responsible for the 
erection of the present church building in 1769, also serving as Judge of the 
Court of Common Pleas of the County of Monmouth. As a leader of the Americar 
Loyalists, he is described by General Skinner as "very obnoxious to the fa- 
vores of independence". General Clinton stationed one company at Sycamore 
arm early in the War for Independence, yet John Wardell, after "receiving 
he Submissions of the People in Consequence of Sir William Howe's Procla-
tion: at his house in mid-April, 1777, was forced to flee to New York 

.nd his property confiscated. Over two centuries Wardell House had these 
rincipal owners: William Lippincott (1779, who received the property after 
confiscation), William L. Lippincott (his son, who prospered auctioning pro­ 
perty confiscated from Loyalists), Benjamen Stephens (Father of John L. 
Stephens), John Corliers and John Corliers White, Benjamen Corlies (1897), 
George D. Tallamn (1856), William L. Borden (1895), Edward Kemp (1897), James 
eob (1901), Loomis L. White (1907), Thomas Meacham (1945), and Bradford Judc
(1967) . It remained a social.and cultural, center °f the pommunify, for,ex- 
aple serving as the meeting place or-Ltnecighrewsf5ry Debating Society and a
it0 nf freauent rlmr-ftahle benefits for Library, Christ Chnrr.h and ofhprs.—I
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